From:
To:
CcC:

Sent: 11/13/2020 5:16:00 AM
Subject: | ERY [ T———————— on the way to V49
Attachments: Public Safety LTIP Target Setting V16.pptx

****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***

Morning Made edits/adds and have left notes where | wanted to draw your attention. \We need buydown
curves from [}
I

KPMG LLP - Strategy | Principal, Power and Utilities US Lead

Mobile:

From:

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 12:15 AM
To:
Ce:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] V15...........o..ooo. on the way to V49

| put the pieces in place per the conversation this evening. In the back of the deck has materials taken from Risk
Model and Wildfire Governance decks. Also a couple of slides from the upcoming wildfire governance deck

The project example will have to be built up from scratch and with data from - That will need data from |}
and h

| don’t know if you will get it from the work done on the 2021 SH Sprint because the projects in scope for that
sprint were only the 2021 SH Projects and we know the risk model shifted all the CPZ’s and there was very little
overlap, so these projects should not be in the top 20% of the 2021 CPZ list.

However, we have three projects that were outlined by-. | have included the slides in the deck in the back.
Shingle Springs may be the right one.

1&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations |_

®
There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From S

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 7:33 PM
To:

Subject: RE: F/U - Public Safety Metrics -- Full Story & Targets

=**CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
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opening attachments. ™ **

KPMG LLP - Strate Principal, Power and Utilities US Lead
Mobile:

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 10:22 AM
To: I
Subject: [EXTERNAL] F/U - Public Safety Metrics -- Full Story & Targets

When: Thursday, November 12, 2020 6:00 PM-6:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Subject: F/U - Public Safety Metrics -- Full Story & Targets
Attendees:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

Phone Conference |D: | | G

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E
Training site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an
attachment to US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com).

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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
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